ITEM #46B

( Addition of new member to the Pompano Beach Residential
District Advisory Board)

ADDITIONAL MATERIAL

Regular Meeting
APRIL 16, 2019

SUBMITTED AT THE REQUEST OF

VICE MAYOR DALE HOLNESS



BR V VARD OFFICE OF THE COUNTY ATTORNEY

Andrew J. Meyers - ™ 115 S. Andrews Avenue, Suite 423
County Attorney Fort Lauderdale, Florida 33301

954-357-7600 - FAX 954-357-7641

MEMORANDUM

TO: Vice-Mayor Dale V.C. Holness

FROM: Andrew J. Meyers, County Attorney

DATE: April 15, 2019

RE: Pastor Jacques Dumornay, Nomination for Appointment At Large to

the Pompano Beach Residential District Advisory Board in the
Category of Full-Time Employee of a Religious, Cultural, or Social
Services Entity Primarily Serving Residents of the Residential
District

CAO File: 99269

At your request, we have reviewed the information provided concerning
Pastor Jacques Dumornay and determined that he qualifies for nomination for
appointment at large to the Pompano Beach Residential District Advisory Board in the
category of Full-Time Employee of a Religious, Cultural, or Social Services Entity

Primarily Serving Residents of the Residential District.
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